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Free Hand


From: gautam <gautam.hanumanthu@aec.edu.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 8:43:35 AM

To: Aditya Engineering College HOD's <hod@aec.edu.in>

Subject: Fw: APSSDC INDO eURO Synchronization : Invitation to register in Internship programs
on Emerging Technologies.,

From: Manasa Pothula <manasa.p@apssdc.in>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 3:53 PM

Subject: APSSDC: Invitation to register in online training programs on Emerging Technologies.,

Dear Sir/Madam,

Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corpdration (APSSDC) Indo Euro
synchronizationn is conducting Free Online Internship for Engineering, Polytechnic
Students and Youth of AP to improve their technical skills.

Courses offered for the students:

Total 26 Courses will be offering on Emerging Technologies like Machine Learning,
Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Internet of Things (loT), AWS Cloud Computing, Android
Application Development, Embedded Systems, Web Development, Python
Programming, Drones technology, Industrial Automation, Architectural Modeling Using
REVIT, CATIA, ETABS, AutoCAD, Solid Edge, STAAD Pro, Gaming, Linux and Shell
Scripting, Source Code Management using Git & Git Hub, SciLab and PCB Designing.
The following are the advantages of this program:

1. Free sessions of 24 -60 hours in Virtual mode

2. All the above courses are currently in demand and industry Oriented.

3. After the completion of the course, they will be given participation & course
completion E-certificate by APSSDC.

Eligibility:

For Student: All Engineering, Polytechnic Students and Unemployed Youth (CSE, IT,
ECE, EEE, EIE, ECM, ME, CIVIL) )

For more details & Registration please Visit
Faculty: www.apssdc.in (or) http://engineering.apssdc.in/FIP/
Student: www.apssdc.in (or) http://engineering.apssdc.in/

Last Date for Registration for student: 20-08-2020
Program Starts from 24th August 2020

#APSSDC_Online_Internship _Programs /'W\/
#SkillsFromHome 7\,:
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